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Dear Mandy,

MASB's 2023 Delegate Assembly will begin Thursday, November 9 at 7 p.m. at the
Lansing Center in Lansing. Delegates selected by boards of education across the
state will decide MASB's positions on a wide variety of issues affecting education.
Below is a link to use to certify the official voting delegates and alternates who will
represent your board of education. All delegates and alternates must be school board
members. Only delegates and alternates named by your board may offer motions
and vote on issues. However, all school board members may speak on the issues
and participate in the debate. Your 2023-2024 MASB dues must be paid in order for a
district to participate in the Delegate Assembly.
All delegates must be certified and submitted by Friday, October 27. A
notification message is also being sent to your board president and superintendent.
Please ensure that this topic is added to your next board meeting agenda and then
complete the form at the link below.

Certify 2023 Delegates and Alternates

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at chuffman@masb.org or
517.327.5915.
Regards,
Cheryl

From: Cheryl Huffman
To: Mandy Lovell
Subject: Call for 2023 MASB Delegates
Date: Thursday, August 3, 2023 9:50:33 AM

External Sender - From: ("Cheryl Huffman"
<chuffman@masb.org>)
This message came from outside your organization.

Learn More

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__masb2.informz.net_z_cjUucD9taT0xMTE3NTcyMCZwPTEmdT0xMTcxMTQzODA1JmxpPTEwMzU1NjMxNw_index.html&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=5OiUWeVy4Ek_DxiXgcD4QuTmklkIFX60HL9AyDGE8X0&m=g_ERh52xnYZYrJmZmPjYCbLBhMAX1vAcZQI78BdejdiHW2GFbaMY9mfwlcnxCg5J&s=JoEzUMc6toGrsANKGpJTcypsIkaLlyb9tpb7IboHphg&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__masb2.informz.net_z_cjUucD9taT0xMTE3NTcyMCZwPTEmdT0xMTcxMTQzODA1JmxpPTEwMzU1NjMxOA_index.html&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=5OiUWeVy4Ek_DxiXgcD4QuTmklkIFX60HL9AyDGE8X0&m=g_ERh52xnYZYrJmZmPjYCbLBhMAX1vAcZQI78BdejdiHW2GFbaMY9mfwlcnxCg5J&s=8egpTzxx_nqetMsPhI2IuJUhE2RRtBzaFUchItoV9Rw&e=
mailto:chuffman@masb.org
mailto:mandylovell@kentisd.org
https://moduscloud.cloud-protect.net/email-details/?k=k1&payload=53616c7465645f5fb87a01a296882874d34c2863ec30be3c8a6c65b4797bc02b062f07331a3a26782aa9a99729f7945a6f7255c8b85f9d530ccf9043d24651c5d04a19918fbe53f1fe539f7e581df29c89822deda316ae35434fcfc2ba6d15ea40cf122ace604b8cedefbc0ce0a5dc39c55ee7203ba437ce37ac93201d1bee0b25a85142268db066be24566d4f4f5fe102e3f9b9d2a8f9030b405553c0a982d96fea267b84dcfa39066460a78866f3b961a493d916d6407c8632ade855c8eeaf17e2174dd600f6321c82943806fa0e27d1eecba827c9d7bfcde942b0de228d44d014100278223785de58f1177d4c2d54
https://moduscloud.cloud-protect.net/email-details/?k=k1&payload=53616c7465645f5fb87a01a296882874d34c2863ec30be3c8a6c65b4797bc02b062f07331a3a26782aa9a99729f7945a6f7255c8b85f9d530ccf9043d24651c5d04a19918fbe53f1fe539f7e581df29c89822deda316ae35434fcfc2ba6d15ea40cf122ace604b8cedefbc0ce0a5dc39c55ee7203ba437ce37ac93201d1bee0b25a85142268db066be24566d4f4f5fe102e3f9b9d2a8f9030b405553c0a982d96fea267b84dcfa39066460a78866f3b961a493d916d6407c8632ade855c8eeaf17e2174dd600f6321c82943806fa0e27d1eecba827c9d7bfcde942b0de228d44d014100278223785de58f1177d4c2d54
https://moduscloud.cloud-protect.net/email-details/?k=k1&payload=53616c7465645f5fb87a01a296882874d34c2863ec30be3c8a6c65b4797bc02b062f07331a3a26782aa9a99729f7945a6f7255c8b85f9d530ccf9043d24651c5d04a19918fbe53f1fe539f7e581df29c89822deda316ae35434fcfc2ba6d15ea40cf122ace604b8cedefbc0ce0a5dc39c55ee7203ba437ce37ac93201d1bee0b25a85142268db066be24566d4f4f5fe102e3f9b9d2a8f9030b405553c0a982d96fea267b84dcfa39066460a78866f3b961a493d916d6407c8632ade855c8eeaf17e2174dd600f6321c82943806fa0e27d1eecba827c9d7bfcde942b0de228d44d014100278223785de58f1177d4c2d54


—
Cheryl Huffman | Board Liaison
Michigan Association of School Boards
1001 Centennial Way, Suite 400 | Lansing, MI 48917
P: 517.327.5915 | F: 517.327.6447
TWEET | FB | WATCH | INFO

 
Michigan Association of School Boards

1001 Centennial Way, Suite 400, Lansing, MI 48917
P: 517.327.5900 | F: 517.327.0775

 
Want to change how you receive these emails?

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from all MASB communications.

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__masb2.informz.net_z_cjUucD9taT0xMTE3NTcyMCZwPTEmdT0xMTcxMTQzODA1JmxpPTEwMzU1NjMxOQ_index.html&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=5OiUWeVy4Ek_DxiXgcD4QuTmklkIFX60HL9AyDGE8X0&m=g_ERh52xnYZYrJmZmPjYCbLBhMAX1vAcZQI78BdejdiHW2GFbaMY9mfwlcnxCg5J&s=nQ5sbaRUbxXsd-o9mzIAqTF-PCQNufIoO4nLEzLjpeU&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__masb2.informz.net_z_cjUucD9taT0xMTE3NTcyMCZwPTEmdT0xMTcxMTQzODA1JmxpPTEwMzU1NjMyMA_index.html&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=5OiUWeVy4Ek_DxiXgcD4QuTmklkIFX60HL9AyDGE8X0&m=g_ERh52xnYZYrJmZmPjYCbLBhMAX1vAcZQI78BdejdiHW2GFbaMY9mfwlcnxCg5J&s=ysp2q2q20kgdikwEicU0t0zVTPO0jhHXC4RlZc2F5-A&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__masb2.informz.net_z_cjUucD9taT0xMTE3NTcyMCZwPTEmdT0xMTcxMTQzODA1JmxpPTEwMzU1NjMyMQ_index.html&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=5OiUWeVy4Ek_DxiXgcD4QuTmklkIFX60HL9AyDGE8X0&m=g_ERh52xnYZYrJmZmPjYCbLBhMAX1vAcZQI78BdejdiHW2GFbaMY9mfwlcnxCg5J&s=6v8wS3zWAwTV_Qrnsf0Yi2emeXJVw3ud_UzqW8DubVo&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__masb2.informz.net_z_cjUucD9taT0xMTE3NTcyMCZwPTEmdT0xMTcxMTQzODA1JmxpPTEwMzU1NjMyMg_index.html&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=5OiUWeVy4Ek_DxiXgcD4QuTmklkIFX60HL9AyDGE8X0&m=g_ERh52xnYZYrJmZmPjYCbLBhMAX1vAcZQI78BdejdiHW2GFbaMY9mfwlcnxCg5J&s=bWeWrITUZTcSpQlrxcuF1rJ1qeEvwdJK_NalTReNPaA&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__masb2.informz.net_z_cjUucD9taT0xMTE3NTcyMCZwPTEmdT0xMTcxMTQzODA1JmxpPTEwMzU1NjMyMw_index.html&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=5OiUWeVy4Ek_DxiXgcD4QuTmklkIFX60HL9AyDGE8X0&m=g_ERh52xnYZYrJmZmPjYCbLBhMAX1vAcZQI78BdejdiHW2GFbaMY9mfwlcnxCg5J&s=nN4gKvjC-qW2pWtQZAWhtSo0hg2o2d9T4Q_N0jh5jr0&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__masb2.informz.net_z_cjUucD9taT0xMTE3NTcyMCZ1PTExNzExNDM4MDUmbGk9MTAzNTU2MzMyJmw9aHR0cDovL21hc2IyLmluZm9ybXoubmV0L21hc2IyL3BhZ2VzL0VtYWlsUHJlZmVyZW5jZXM-5FX3pzPVhFT1NsMXxfem1pPW84R3g_index.html&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=5OiUWeVy4Ek_DxiXgcD4QuTmklkIFX60HL9AyDGE8X0&m=g_ERh52xnYZYrJmZmPjYCbLBhMAX1vAcZQI78BdejdiHW2GFbaMY9mfwlcnxCg5J&s=YWmeQaHV_dcQruZ4e80uJB4P2pmlBoDFM6-QaaqlO2I&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__masb2.informz.net_z_cjUucD9taT0xMTE3NTcyMCZ1PTExNzExNDM4MDUmbGk9MTAzNTU2MzM0Jmw9aHR0cDovL21hc2IyLmluZm9ybXoubmV0L21hc2IyL3BhZ2VzL3Vuc3Vic2NyaWJlP196cz1YRU9TbDF8X3ptaT1vOEd4_index.html&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=5OiUWeVy4Ek_DxiXgcD4QuTmklkIFX60HL9AyDGE8X0&m=g_ERh52xnYZYrJmZmPjYCbLBhMAX1vAcZQI78BdejdiHW2GFbaMY9mfwlcnxCg5J&s=obopJLwLRwwcz2i9zrqs5PP9Y1Vq507Ln41cE4lUCT8&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__masb2.informz.net_z_cjUucD9taT0xMTE3NTcyMCZwPTEmdT0xMTcxMTQzODA1JmxpPTEwMzU1NjMzNg_index.html&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=5OiUWeVy4Ek_DxiXgcD4QuTmklkIFX60HL9AyDGE8X0&m=g_ERh52xnYZYrJmZmPjYCbLBhMAX1vAcZQI78BdejdiHW2GFbaMY9mfwlcnxCg5J&s=ZjjtSu-1TThrOka2FYdlGQepACr3iSRMbN36D8SpWpI&e=

